From: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

Sent: 09 October 2019 17:01

To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>

Cc: Cynthia Busfield <cecb@cecb.uk>; George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; RPA Williams
<rpawilliams@g-cv.com>; Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Subject: Re: Branded panels - spec

Importance: High

Hi Alec,
What is it that Jason needs to do? Could you send me the criteria thank you re the artwork thanks.
Adam

On 9 Oct 2019, at 16:49, Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com> wrote:

Hi All,
Can any of you assist please? Needless to say, this is mega-important!

Thanks,
Alec.

From: Ruth Spilsbury <ruth.spilsbury@ransquawk.com>

Sent: 09 October 2019 15:45

To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Subject: FW: Branded panels - spec

Hi Both,

| have asked Jason 4 times for this as need specific sizing/resolution artwork for the
London Investor Show.

He is not getting back to me, and | have no other IT person | can ask.

Please advise what | should do to meet the extended deadline.

Kind regards,
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Ruth
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From: angela@icuk.media <angela@icuk.media>
Sent: 09 October 2019 11:01

To: 'Ruth Spilsbury' <ruth.spilsbury@ransquawk.com>
Subject: RE: Branded panels - spec

Hi Ruth,

Just a little reminder that ideally the artwork for the branded panels and counter needs to
reach us by Friday. Hope you’re getting on ok with it, and please feel free to ignore this
email if it's all in hand!

Thanks,

Angela

From: Ruth Spilsbury <ruth.spilsbury@ransquawk.com>
Sent: 07 October 2019 11:08

To: angela@icuk.media

Subject: RE: Branded panels - spec

Hello Angela,
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| don’t believe I've received this already but will get this back to you ASAP.

Kind regards,

Ruth
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Sent: 07 October 2019 09:17
To: 'Ruth Spilsbury' <ruth.spilsbury@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Branded panels - spec

Dear Ruth,

I’'m not sure | sent this on to you following your order of the branded back wall? Apologies
if not.

The deadline according to the form was Friday 41", but by the end of this week will be fine

— Friday 11t Oct. Your back wall is 3m long (ie. 3 panels) plus the graphic for the
counterfront too. Just give me a shout if you need clarification on anything.

Kind regards,

Angela



Angela Lafferty
Event Manager, Investor Conferences (UK) Ltd
T: 020 3286 9773

angela@icuk.media
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London Investor Show 2019 - Friday 25th October 2019, Novotel London West
London CryptoCurrency Show 2019 - Friday 25th October 2019, Novotel London West

Sustainable and Social Investing Conference 2019 - Thursday 12" December 2019, Novotel London
West

London Trader Show 2020 - February 2020, Novotel London West

For more information, please visit www.icuk.media
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